

For Approval: Revised Rate Mitigation Deck

From: "Maguire, Lauren (ENERGY)" <lauren.maguire@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Thu, 24 Nov 2016 10:24:45 -0500
Attachments: Rate Mitigation Implementation Update_Nov 25v4.pptx (132.5 kB)

Hi Deputy,

Please find a tracked, revised deck for Friday's briefing attached for your review. The latest updates are included up front, along with more detail on the WG session. Some of the 'operational next steps' slides have been kept in case the conversation shifts to 'what's next,' and any repeated content has been moved to the appendix. Please let me know if you require any additional changes.

Thank you,
Lauren